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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 07:34 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 2
Subject: ** Tucson 2007 rooms 11 and 12 are now online! **

Greetings!

Two new mineral rooms (rooms 11 and 12) have just been added online this evening to 
complete the second Tucson 2007 update!

Today's new rooms are located here...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-11.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-12.htm

These new mineral rooms were added on Wednesday and Thursday...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-7.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-8.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-9.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-10.htm

Now that the second update is complete and online, it's time for me to get started 
on the next update which will appear shortly. The third update will include a good number 
of Sweet Home and Chinese Rhodochrosites so stay tuned and watch for the next update 
notice coming soon!

Have a great weekend!

Kevin

http://www.themineralgallery.com http://www.exceptionalminerals.com


